
ORD# 1470-2013, DIVISION OF WATER

910 DUBLIN ROAD BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

CONTRACT NO. 1145, C.I.P. NO. 690026-100002

BID TABULATION, OPENED 6/5/13

1 Labor 3,768,384 1,743,750 1,420,000

2 Materials 3,000,000 5,231,250 5,700,000

3 4th Floor Fit-Out Allowance $100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

SUBTOTAL $5,818,109.00 $6,868,384.00 $7,075,000.00 $7,220,000.00

Conting. = 10% of Subtotal $581,810.90 $686,838.40 $707,500.00 $722,000.00

BIDDER'S TOTAL $6,399,919.90 $7,555,222.40 $7,782,500.00 $7,942,000.00

$3,000.00 $7,500.00 $30,000.00

$97,000.00 $95,000.00 $85,000.00

18.05% 21.60% 24.10%

none listed J.D. Music Tile inactive No; Emcor inactive.

23-2315218 (exp. 6/12/15, MAJ) 31-0714676 (exp. 1/31/14, MAJ) 31-1201236 (exp. 3/13/14, MAJ)

yes yes yes

yes yes yes

yes yes yes

Western Surety Co. Great American Insurance Co. Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

Corrected bidder's rounding errors. Inactive sub: Emcor

Bonding Company  (Pg. 81)

Alternate #2 (Alternate Door 

(2) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? 

(Pg. 38)

Proposal Signature Completed ? (Pg. 39)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pgs. 6-7)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 11)

Statements & Affidavit Completed? (Pgs. 

Altman General Contractors              

1251 Fairwood Ave.                       

Columbus, OH 43206

General Temperature 

Control                                                                

970 Walnut St.                                                 

Canal Winchester, OH 43110

Alternate #1 (Built-Up Roof)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S 

ESTIMATE

$5,718,109

Description

Pay 

Item 

No.

Engineer's 

Estimate

Quandel Construction Group   

8181 Worthington Rd.                      

Westerville, OH 43082

1



ORD# 1470-2013, DIVISION OF WATER

910 DUBLIN ROAD BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

CONTRACT NO. 1145, C.I.P. NO. 690026-100002

BID TABULATION, OPENED 6/5/13

1 Labor

2 Materials

3 4th Floor Fit-Out Allowance $100,000

SUBTOTAL $5,818,109.00

Conting. = 10% of Subtotal $581,810.90

BIDDER'S TOTAL $6,399,919.90

Bonding Company  (Pg. 81)

Alternate #2 (Alternate Door 

(2) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? 

(Pg. 38)

Proposal Signature Completed ? (Pg. 39)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pgs. 6-7)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 11)

Statements & Affidavit Completed? (Pgs. 

Alternate #1 (Built-Up Roof)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S 

ESTIMATE

$5,718,109

Description

Pay 

Item 

No.

Engineer's 

Estimate

3,500,000

4,334,000

100,000

$7,934,000.00

$793,400.00

$8,727,400.00

$15,000.00

$50,000.00

36.37%

none listed

31-0836188 (exp. 11/29/14, MAJ)

yes

yes

yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

R.W. Setterlin Building Co.                      

560 Harmon Ave.                    

Columbus, OH 43223

2


